
City of Columbia, Missouri

Meeting Minutes

Substance Abuse Advisory Commission

12:00 PM

Department of Public 

Health and Human 

Services, Community 

Training Room, 1005 

W. Worley St.

Wednesday, June 12, 2019

I.  CALL TO ORDER

Linder called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm

II.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Grimm moved to approve the agenda. the motion was seconded by Smith.  

Passed with a unanimous vote.

III.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Smith moved to approve the May 8, 2019 meeting minutes. The motion was 

seconded by Grim, and passed with a unanimous vote.

IV.  OLD BUSINESS

A. Alcohol Policy

Hollis stated staff is planning an interested parties meeting, potentially a world 

café style, regarding the proposed drink specials regulations. This would 

potentially allow for changes to the draft ordinance. From there it would go 

through a public hearing and then to City Council for consideration. Hollis 

reminded the commission of the request from council person Trapp regarding 

door person/security/bouncer training. He said that the commission could report 

on CPD current and previous CPD efforts in this area. Hollis also stated that this 

topic is covered in the SMART Training, which is the primary training used to 

meet the server training requirement. Masters stated that they could do a three 

part training series with the DOT. She said that fake id’s aren’t as prevalent in the 

college age students. Most of them have an older friend or family member buy 

them alcohol. Smith asked about the new SEC changes. Masters stated that she 

had given feedback to the SEC about this policy change, and they had taken a lot 

of those recommendations when forming the language. She said campus was 

planning to have alcohol sales in effect by this football season. It is still under 

review at MU, but it is finalized at the SEC level. Linder stated there will be a bar 

owner meeting this summer, probably in August. Hollis stated the drink specials 

regulations interested parties meeting is being planned this summer.

Page 1City of Columbia, Missouri Printed on 7/5/2019



June 12, 2019Substance Abuse Advisory 

Commission

Meeting Minutes

B. Opioids

Linder stated at this time the data does not reflect college level students using 

opioids. Hollis stated that the third wave of the opioid epidemic tis a spike in the 

use of fentanyl, much of which is coming from China. He said the Sherriff still 

says that Meth is a major problem. He also said that PHHS is trying to get Narcan 

directly in the hands of consumers. Linder stated that state-wide PDMP did not 

get passed this legislative session, but is already being worked on for next 

session. Eisenbeis stated a concern about a PDMP is that the bad actors will go 

underground, which will make them potentially harder to catch.  Roelands said 

there are major restrictions on providers writing prescriptions for opioids now, 

and some insurance companies aren’t paying any for opioids anymore. Eisenbeis 

said the pharmacists are glad to have the PDMP, so they aren’t taking all the 

heat. Roelands stated some pharmacies now have disposal boxes available, 

even without state funding.

C. Medical Marijuana

Hollis stated DHSS rules and regulations are published.  Linder stated Council 

approved a 500 ft. limit. Willoughby stated that there are no restrictions on 

cultivation and manufacturing.  Linder discussed the hoops that had to be gone 

through to change the zoning restrictions for existing spaces. Mondloch asked 

what a diagnosis would look like for a patient. Roelands stated the patient would 

fill out an application and the physician would certify the patient has one of the 

conditions which could be almost anything. She was wondering about how to 

handle her DEA license and had reached out to an OBGYN in Colorado. Linder 

stated that companies outside of Missouri, which are already financially backed 

and have knowledge of the industry, are looking to invest in Columbia. Linder 

stated applications are due to the state in August we would probably not see an 

impact to Columbia until spring of next year for the dispensaries.

V.  NEW BUSINESS

None.

VI.  REPORTS

A. ADAPT/Fan Behavior Committee

Masters stated there was no meeting this month. She said new staff has been 

hired but she is not sure who will be appointed as her replacement.

B.  Youth Community Coalition (YC2)

Ron Rowe stated there is nothing big to report. They are waiting to hear about 

grant applications.

C.  Columbia Public Schools

No one present to report

Page 2City of Columbia, Missouri Printed on 7/5/2019



June 12, 2019Substance Abuse Advisory 

Commission

Meeting Minutes

D. Staff Report

Hollis stated the City’s social services funding process is changing form switching 

from a three year cycle to a two year cycle. Mental health and independent 

living will be moving under basic needs. Children, youth, and family will be 

moving under opportunity. This change should result in the ability to be more 

adaptable and tell a clearer story. Hollis stated Mu submitted a NIH grant to 

further the work of decriminalizing homelessness and mental illness. The grant 

funds would be used to hire a justice system coordinator and two social workers. 

There was a discussion about the challenges of addressing these issues without 

Medicaid expansion.

VII.  GENERAL COMMENTS BY PUBLIC, MEMBERS AND STAFF

None.

VIII.  NEXT MEETING DATE

The next commission meeting will be held at noon on July 10, 2019.

IX.  ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 12:43 p.m.

Members of the public may attend any open meeting. For requests for accommodations related to 

disability, please call 573-874-CITY (573-874-2489) or email CITY@CoMo.gov. In order to assist staff in 

making the appropriate arrangements for your accommodation, please make your request as far in 

advance of the posted meeting date as possible.

Page 3City of Columbia, Missouri Printed on 7/5/2019


